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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:31 PM

To: ‘Michael Feldewert'

Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Cox, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence Drilling_Order Numbers R-20411 / R-20396 / R-20412

Attachments: Corrected Signed R-20396 Lakewood Extension Request 2.17.20.pdf; Corrected Signed R-20412
Lakewood Extension Request 2.17.20.pdf; Corrected Signed R-20411 Lakewood Extension Request
2.17.20.pdf

Michael,

Please see the corrected extension letters the previous one had a 1 year extension to Feb 29" 2021 which has now been
changed to March 1% 2021

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence Drilling_Order Numbers R-20411 / R-20396 / R-20412

Thanks!

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>; Rose-
Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>;
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Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Warnell,
Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>; Murphy,
Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>

Subject: Request for Time Extension to Commence Drilling_Order Numbers R-20411 / R-20396 / R-20412

External Email

Michael,
Please see the attached files regarding the request for time extension to commence drilling.
Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst Adrienne Sandoval, Director
Cabinet Secretary Qil Conservation Division
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD

Deputy Secretary

February 17, 2020

SEP Permian, LL.C (OGRID 338479)
c/o Michael H. Feldewert, Agent

mfeldewert@hiollandandhart.com
P.Q. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling
Case No. 20187, R-20411 approved date February 28, 2019

Deadline to commence drilling February 29, 2020
Applicant/Operator: SEP Permian, LLC

Proposed Well:
Lakewood Federal Com Well No. 4H, API No. 30-015-45669

Dear Sir or Madam:
This extension approval letter will supersede the previous extension letter.

The following pertains to your request received by the Division on February 6™ 2020 and to the
requirements in the captioned hearing order.

You have requested an extension of the deadline to commence drilling given by the Division in the
captioned order.

As stated, you are requesting an extension to spud this well due to the operator obtaining successor of
interest within the unit and thus changing the drilling plan to allow for “batch” drilling and completion
operations. There was no opposition in the captioned case. You are requesting an additional year in which
to spud this well. The spud date is now extended to March 1, 2021,

Ordering Paragraph No. (5) of the captioned order is hereby amended, changing “February 29, 2020” to
“March 1, 20217, The requested additional year in which to commence drilling is hereby granted.

All other provisions of this order remain in full force and effect.

Sincem

ADRIENNE SANDOVAL
Director
AS/jag

CC: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia District Office; Case No. 20187

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
FPhone (505) 476-3441 « Fax (505) 476-3462 « www.emnrd state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Govemor

Sarah Cottrell Propst Adrienne Sandoval, Director
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD

Deputy Secrelary

February 17, 2020

SEP Permian, LLC (OGRID 338479)
c/o Michael H. Feldewert, Agent

mfeldewert@hiollandandhart.com
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling
Case No. 20188, R-20412 approved date February 28, 2019

Deadline to commence drilling February 29, 2020
Applicant/Operator: SEP Permian, LLC

Proposed Well:
Lakewood Federal Com Well No. 9H, API No. 30-015-45677

Dear Sir or Madam:
This extension approval letter will supersede the previous extension letter.

The following pertains to your request received by the Division on February 6", 2020 and to the
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
to spud this well. The spud date is now extended to, March 1, 2021.

Ordering Paragraph No. (5) of the captioned order is hereby amended, changing “February 29, 2020” to
“March 1, 2021”. The requested additional year in which to commence drilling is hereby granted.

All other provisions of this order remain in full force and effect.

Sincerﬁm

ADRIENNE SANDOVAL
Director
AS/jag

CC: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia District Office; Case No. 20188

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 « Fax (505) 476-3462 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us



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
cfo Michael H. Feldewert, Agent

mfeldewert@hiollandandhart.com
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling
Case No. 20189, R-20396 approved date February 26, 2019

Deadline to commence drilling February 29, 2020
Applicant/Operator: SEP Permian, LLC

Proposed Well:
Lakewood Federal Com Well No. 15H, API No. 30-015-46064

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
to spud this well. The spud date is now extended to March 1, 2021.

Ordering Paragraph No. (5) of the captioned order is hereby amended, changing “February 29, 2020” to
“March 1, 2021”. The requested additional year in which to commence drilling is hereby granted.

All other prayisions of this order remain in full force and effect.

\

ADRIENNE SANDOVAL
Director
AS/jag

CC: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia District Office; Case No. 20187

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (5(5) 476-3441 = Fax {505) 476-3462 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us





